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Matilda Sanders Yac-12- 05224 —co - 1< LT.Q \ 3_"3( P4
From: Diamond Williams ‘
Sent: Friday, June 22, 2012 11:28 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices: Pauline Robinson; Adam Teitzman
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 6/22/2012 11:27:00 AM
Docket Number: 120095-TX
Filename / Path: 120095-120137.c0.PER.DOC
CONSUMMATING ORDER
Thank you,

‘Diamond Williams

Deputy Clerk lI

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Email: diwillia@psc.state.fl.us
Phone: 850-413-6094

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials
regarding state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the
media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.
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mailto:diwillia@psc.state.fl.us

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
All American Telecom, Inc. TX99%6 tom(@telecomgroup.com No
American Dial Tone, Inc, TX274 regulatory@telecomgroup.com No
Bellerud Communications, LLC TX464 tom(@telecomgroup.com No
LifeConnex Telecom, LLC TX922 tom{@telecomgroup.com No

Printed on 6/25/2012 at 11:29:38 AM




The attached document has been issued by the Florida Public Servic... Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

Subject: FPSC E-service of Document NO. 04176-12 (Email ID = 024208)
The document described below has been issued by the Florida Public Service Commission and filed with

the Office of Commission Clerk. As a party of record at the time of issuance or, if applicable, an
interested person, you are being provided this information electronically.

Should you have any problems accessing this document, please contact the Office of Commission
Clerk by reply e-mail. Do not alter the subject line, as it is used for processing.

DOCUMENT NO. DESCRIPTION
04176-12 (2 pgs.) Consummating Order Yes
PSC-12-0324-CO-TX
makes Order
PSC-12-0244-PAA-TX
effective and final, dockets to
remain open.

6/25/2012







